1 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Table of Contents

Requesting leave without pay for an employee with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&
(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session (action item) .................

Discussion about Salary Rate Approval Forms with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&
(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session (action item) .................

Follow up discussion pertaining to Idaho Power’s property judgment and recommendation on moving forward
with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(f) with potential action following adjournment of

EXecutive SeSSI0N (ACTION TEEIM) .........ooiiieiiiei ettt et e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeee e 6
Request for a fee waiver for a permit for a 40 ft. container that is on his property (action item) ............................ 7
Seeking to discuss potential surveying of RPRICPIO00302 (action ite€m) .............cc.ccceevieeieeieeiie e 14
Regarding approval of and signature on contract for Family Fun Day with Idaho State Journal (action item) ..........
................................................................................................................................................................................. 19
Regarding approval of and signature on contract for Yoga at the Port with Portneuf Health Trust (action item) ......
................................................................................................................................................................................. 25
Regarding approval of and signature on contract with contract requesting fee waiver for the BCRA rodeo events (
ACEION TECINIS) ...ttt ettt et ettt et et e et e et e et e et e et e e et e e et e e et e e et e et e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e 31
Signature on an updated Sales Agreement with Kenworth (action items) .................cccoooveiiiioiie i, 41
Discuss implementation of free, nurse triage employee injury reporting in conjunction with the State Insurance
FUNA (ACHION TEEIM) .......iiiiitiieiiee ettt et ettt ettt et e et e et e e e et et et et eeaeeteeaeereeneene e s esennes 44
Discuss a potential change with AverHealth vacating the Lander Building by March 1, 2025 (action item) .............



2 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Commissioners' Agenda

The Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) is comprised of the three elected County
Commissioners: Ernie Moser (District [, Chair), Jeff Hough (District 2), and Ken Bullock
(District 3). The BOCC generally meets twice a week: regular business meetings are

on Tuesdays at 9:00 a.m. and work sessions are on Thursdays at 9:00 a.m. Meetings are
generally held in the Commissioner’s Chambers at 624 E Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho,
unless otherwise noted. During these meetings, the BOCC may: approve contracts, expend funds,
hear testimony, make decisions on land use cases and take care of other County matters, and are
open to the public.

Times subject to change within 15 minutes of stated time.

Thursday, February 27, 2025
9:00 AM Work Session and Claims Meeting {action items)

Agenda:

» Evie McCurry, Adult Probation, requesting leave without pay for an employee with
possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel
with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session (requested 5 minutes)
(action item)

» Discussion about Salary Rate Approval Forms with possible Executive Session under
Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following
adjournment of Executive Session (requested 10 minutes) (action item)

¢ (AMENDED to include) Jonathan Radford, Prosecutor, secking a follow up discussion
pertaining to Idaho Power’s property judgment and recommendation on moving forward
with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(f) to communicate with
legal counsel for the public agency to discuss the legal ramifications of and legal options
for pending litigation, or controversies not yet being litigated but imminently likely to be
litigated. The mere presence of legal counsel at an executive session does not satisfy this
requirement with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session(requested
10 minutes) (action item)

o Tom and Jean Bradley, regarding a fee waiver for a permit for a 40 {t, container that is
on his property (requested 10 minutes) (action item)

o Stewart Ward, Dioptra, seeking to discuss potential surveying of RPRICPI000302
(requested 10 minutes) (action itemn)

o Scott Crowther, Business Manager and Events Director, regarding approval of and
signature on (1) contract for Family Fun Day with Idaho State Journal; (2) contract with



3 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Portneuf Health Trust for Yoga at the Port, and; (3) contract requesting fee waiver for the
BCRA rodeo events this year (requested 15 minutes) (action items)

o Buddy Romriell, Public Works, seeking a signature on an updated Sales Agreement with
Kenworth (requested 5 minutes) (action items)

o Matthew K. Phillips, Human Resources and Risk Management, requesting to discuss
implementation of free, nurse triage employee injury reporting in conjunction with the
State Insurance Fund (requesting 5 to 10 minutes) (action item)

» Lacy Parker, Deputy Trial Court Administrator, requesting to discuss a potential change
with AverHealth vacating the Lander Building by March 1, 2025 (requested 5 minutes)
(action item)

Consent Agenda:

» Board of Ambulance District: Invoices and Commissioner Report

» Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credit Applications
» Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Session under
Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following
adjournment of Executive Session

Payroll Report

Alcohol Licenses and Permits

Certificate of Residency Approval

Mileage Reimbursement Requests

Technology Request Form

Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable

Cardholder User Agreement and Authorization



4 BOARD OF BANN o)1) MIVA SIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS

G2, E. Center, Pocatello, 1D 83201

Ernig Moser  Jurr Houen  Ken BurLock
Clommissioner Coommissioner Commissioner

Phone: (208) 236-7210 * Fax: (208) 232-7503 Ist Dastrict 2nd District Ird District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannack County Courthouse, Roam 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Evie McCurry

Department:
Adult Probation & Pretrial

Requestor Email:
eviem@bannockcounty.gov

Item(s) to be considered:

Requesting Leave Without Pay for department employee. Potential to enter executive session under
personnel IC 74-206 (1) (a) and (b).

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
02/27/2025 5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
No

Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:
Evie McCurry, Adult Probation & Pretrial Director, Matthew K. Phillips, HR Director



SSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Banvock County COMMISSIONERS

G24 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 83201

- Q’l

Ernie Moser  Jurr Houen  Ken BunLock
Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Ist District 2nd District I3rd District

Phone: (208) 256-7210 * Fax: (208) 232-7363

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Jeff Hough

Department:
Commission

Requestor Email:
Commission@bannockcounty.us

Item(s) to be considered:

Discussion about salary rate approval forms with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code 74-
206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
02/2§/2025 10 Minutes
2]

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
No
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:
Kristi Klauser, Matthew Phillips



6 BOARD OF BANNOGE UNER MM SSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS

62,4 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 83201
Phone: (208) 256-7210 * Fax: (208) 232-7303

Ernie Moser  Jerr Houen  Ken BuLLock
Commissioner Commussioner Commissioner

Ist District 2nd District 3rd District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannack County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Jonathan Radford

Department:
Prosecutors

Requestor Email:
jonathanr@bannockcounty.gov

Item(s) to be considered:

Follow up discussion pertaining to Idaho Power’s property judgment and recommendation on
moving forward

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
02/27/2025 10 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
No
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:
Kristi Klauser, Jason Dixon



Bannock County COMMISSIONERS

tizq I, Clraiten

Phsnes ¢

7 i . ISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Ervie Moser  Juvr Hoven  Ken BurLook

{ ot

Pocitell ) Bgea

LI P

$ { eitent H§Y € risns e
Ist District Pudd [Xstvict drd District

CONCERNS/ISSUES REQUEST FORM

Once you have filled out this form, you can email the completed form to
commission@banneckcounty.us; fax it to 208-236-7363; or send it by mail to: Bannock
County Commissioners, 624 E. Center St., Room 101, Pocatello, ID 83201. Please be sure to
include any supporting documents. If you have any questions, feel free to call 208-236-7210.

Name: Phone/Email:
Tom Bradley I
Concern/issue/question:

Address 14590 S Jenkins RD Arimo ID 83214

We bought this house in August 18 2023 it already had a 40ft container on the
property when we bought the house on Saturday 02/08/2025 we get a letter
saying we have two out buildings on our property which is correct one out building
we installed last summer with out a building permit which is our fault so we are
getting that permit for the carport. sending pictures of listing

Suggested solution?

Sorry about this ran out of room | was unable to attach pictures from listing before
we bought the house as you can see it already had a container on the property
s0 going to send the pictures to you on another email once again sorry about this.
We are asking if this could be waved please and thank you for your time

Please include any supporting documents with your Concerns/Issues Request Form.

Commission Office Only:

Date: 2 ‘T“ '?-5 Department:




8 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Invoice #1381
July 19, 2023
BILLING INFO
Invoice From: Bill To:
Roisum Residential Matt Hansen

INVOICE DETAIL

Description:

14590 S Jenkins Rd

Photos $125.00
Travel - Arimo $50.00

ToTAL DUE: $0.00

PAYMENT

Payment received 07/19/2023 for $175.00



9 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Kristi Davenport

IR i BBl Tt b B e R R S it BT i e PR 2N Al SIS L T Y [ e Sr ST R T 2
From: Jean Bradley 1

Sent: Sunday, February 16, 2025 8:18 AM

To: Bradley, Thomas; Kristi Davenport

Cc: Jean Bradley

Subject: 14590 S Jenkins Road | Container

Attachments: Invoice #1381 _ Roisum Residential.pdf; Fwd:; Realtor Listing.docx

Good morning Kristi,

Attached please find:
e The email via the listing Agent letter acknowledging the container was on the property prior to our purchase.
e The email via the listing Agent with his photo gallery (link included) for the listing. You should find pictures of
the container showing it was on the property prior to our purchasing the home. The listing was originally posted
in July of 2023 (pictures are from 07.19.23).
e A document that has the listing on realtor.com the listing, details and pictures.

Note: we are willing to fill and file the necessary paperwork to make the unit legal/permitted on the property. We feel
the fee for the permit should be waived under the circumstances, since the container has been on the property for close
to 4 years.

Please let us know if you have any further questions or document needs.

Appreciate your assistance.

Jean Bradley

VP, Network Payor Development
Heart to Heart Hospice

From: Bradley, Thomas <thomas.bradley@ervincable.com>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 4:00 PM

To: Kristi Davenport <kristid@bannockcounty.gov>; Jean Bradley <jbradley@htohh.com>
Subject: Fwd:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Good afternoon



10 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Bradley’s purchased the house on 08.18.23

Link to realtor.com for the original listing information

491217cid=eml_saf_property_ct

ﬁrealtor.corn- Buy Sell Rent Mortgage Find Realtors” MyHome News & Insights Manage rentals  Advertise Login

< Back Arimo, ID X @ Idaho > Bannock County > Arimo > SJenkinsRd > 14580 S Jenkins Rd @@

~ Connect with an agent

| Full name*

> |

- 4 * £t & 1 § & g By proceeding, you consent to receive calls and texts at |
. v ot - ] & . = | the numbaor you provided, Including marksting by |

| sutodisler and prerecorded and ficial |
What's your equity? (Its easy to find out) || i e s i s v e |
| and other homao-related matters, but not as a condition |
® Off Market of any purchase More.., ‘
3bed 2bath 2,017 sqgft 10 acre lot . o
14590 S Jenkins Rd, Arimo, ID 83214 ? i k “"-"m_ prowss mﬁg
. dumping HELOCs.
22 Property details ~ RN
Views and Options Abound! Newly built on 10 Acres! 3 Bedrooms 2 bath. One floor living with room to stretch out! RV. Rocket Mortgage
Hook ups, ‘Stﬁr‘ig_e. and more! Minutes from Hotsprings, Fishing, Reservoir, Trails, and Recreation! Let Your Imagination
go to work!
@ Interior Learn More »
Bedrooms Interior Features
* Bedrooms: 3 + Bath: Master, Closet: Walk-In
« Bedrooms On Main Level: 3
Appliances
Other Rooms * Range Hood
+ Total Rooms: 8 * Refrigerator

Show more v

Find out more about this property.



11

(r) Exterior

Exterior and Lot Features
* Horse Property
* Qut Buildings

18 Listing

Other Property Info

* Annual Tax Amount: 1969

» Source Listing Status: Closed
¢ County: Bannock

» Current Use: Single Family

Verify All Information.

Source Property Type: Residential

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING

Land Info

* Lot Size Acres: 10.0

¢ Lot Size Dimensions: 0.0 X 0.0 X 0.0
¢ Lot Size Square Feet: 435600

Garage and Parking
¢ Parking Features: Rv Parking

Disclaimer: Information Not Guaranteed. Buyer To

 Inclusions: Range, Range Hood, Refrigerator, Storage

Shed(S)
e Parcel Number: R 4265012104
Postal City: Arimo

* Zoning: Single-Family, Short Term
Property Subtype: Single Family Residence

*

* Source System Name:C2C

FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Date Event Price
8/18/2023 Sold --
Source: Agent Provided Report
7/21/2023 Pending sale $365,000
$292/sqft
1= PCTMLS #573973 Report
7/20/2023 Listed for sale $365,000
$292/sqft
1== PCTMLS #573973 Report

Link to the photo gallery

14590 S Jenkins Rd by Roisum Residential




VIEW GALLERY

ROISUM RESIDENTIAL




BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025




14 BOARD OF BANNOCK N&2¥ (ISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS
G24 . Center, Pocatello, ID 85201
Phone: (208) 236-7210 * Fax: (208) 252-7503

Ernie Moser  Jerr Houen  Ken Burnrock
Commissioner Commissioner Commissiones

Ist District 2nd District 3rd District

Work Session Request Form

Work Sessions are held on Thursdays at 9:00 AM, unless otherwise noticed. Email this completed form any supporting
documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.gov by noon on the Monday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name / Department:

Stewart Ward - Dioptra

Email:

Commission@bannockcounty.us

Concern/Issue/Question:
Update on cost of surveying RPRICPI000302

Suggested Solution:

Date of meeting being requested:
02/27/2025

How much time will be needed?
10 minutes

List of attendees:
hal



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

@DlOPTRA
=

February 17, 2025

Bannock County Commissioners
624 E Center St. Rm 101
Pocatello, ID 83201

Subject: Boundary Survey — Parcel(s) RPRICP1000302, Inkom, ID
Commissioners,

This proposal has been created to outline Dioptra’s field survey and office drafting procedures relevant to
the subject project.

SCOPE OF SERVICES
The following products and services will be provided by Dioptra:

e Research at the County Courthouse to obtain deeds and survey maps and records
Right-of-Entry Notices as required by Idaho Code

Field survey of existing survey monuments, possession lines, fence lines, roadway, etc.
Legal Descriptions of all four (4) parcels

Setting or replacing private and public survey monuments

Drafting of survey map to be recorded at the County courthouse

11x17 copy of the recorded Record of Survey map *larger copy can be provided if needed*
e All surveying services will be completed in accordance with Idaho Code requirements

TECHNICAL APPROACH

Research

Dioptra will complete research at the Bannock County Courthouse to obtain the current deed of the
subject properties along with the deeds of all the adjoining properties in the area. We will review these
deeds to verify no conflicts exist on the existing parcel related to the adjoining parcels. Dioptra will also
obtain copies of any existing Subdivision plats, Records of Survey and Corner Perpetuation and Filing
Records of PLSS survey control monuments. This information will serve as the basis for the existing
boundary determination and locating the proposed parcel.

Right-of-Entry Notice

Per Idaho Code 54-1230, we are required to provide prior notice to the landowner or occupant of the
properties which we anticipate entering upon. This notice must be given at least seven (7) days prior to
entry onto the land unless the notice period is waived in writing by the landowner.

Initial Field Survey
An initial survey will be required to locate all PLSS section control, roadways, existing property corners,
fences, right-of-way monuments, etc.

4880 Clover Dell 208-237-7373
Chubbuck, Idaho 83202



16 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

%'DlOPTRA

Parcel Calculations and Mapping
Based on the deeds, section control, and other located controlling boundaries, and survey boundary
principles we will determine the boundaries of the subject parcel.

**Note: If discrepancies are found between the deeds and/or surveys, we will stop work and notify you of
the issues. We will not proceed with the survey until the issues have been resolved and any resolution
agreements are in writing. Any discrepancies found will not be resolved as part of this scope of work.

An additional scope of work and cost estimate will be presented if you would like Dioptra to resolve any
discrepancies. **

Legal Descriptions
Dioptra will prepare legal descriptions of each parcel. The descriptions will be provided to the client. It
will be the client’s responsibility to record the descriptions with the County Clerk.

Final Field Survey

After the parcel calculations are complete, we will provide a preliminary copy of the survey map to you
for review prior to placing survey monuments in the field. Once the boundaries have been reviewed by
the client, we will monument the parcel corners in accordance with Idaho Code, by placing rebar survey
monuments at all corners/angle points.

Record of Survey

After we set the parcel corners, Dioptra will finalize the survey including the recording of a survey map in
accordance with Idaho Code. This document will show the boundaries of the parcels, fences, ties to PLSS
corners, and existing roadways. After recording this document at the County, we will provide you with a
PDF and 11x17 paper copy for your records.

COST

Services provided by Dioptra:

Research $360.00
Right-of-Entry Notice $140.00
Initial Field Survey $1,450.00
Parcel Calculations $1,600.00
Legal Descriptions $350.00
Final Field Survey $585.00
Record of Survey $1,075.00
Coordination $880.00

Record of Survey Total $6,450.00 Lump Sum

Assumptions and Understandings:

- The above scope and cost have been prepared based on the information readily available on the
Bannock County website

- The above cost is a lump sum cost for the scope outlined above

- Work will only be scheduled upon the receipt of a signed contract.

4880 Clover Dell 208-237-7373
Chubbuck, Idaho 83202



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

@DlOPTRA

- Any tasks not specifically stated in the above scope of work is not included and will not be
completed without a revised scope of work approved by Dioptra and the Client.

- This Scope of Work and Cost estimate is only valid for thirty (30) days from the date of this
letter.

- All costs assume all public/PLSS survey monuments are available and reliable. If any
public/PLSS are missing or unreliable, all work will stop, and a new scope will be prepared to
solve the issue(s). No work will commence until a new scope has been prepared and approved by
Dioptra and the client.

- Any meetings, phone calls, or coordination with the client, city, county, or other agencies will be
billed on an hourly basis at $180/hour (one-half hour minimum).

- All reimbursable expenses paid for by Dioptra, such as application, recording, and review fees
will be billed at Cost plus 10%.

4880 Clover Dell 208-237-7373
Chubbuck, Idaho 83202



Phone: (208) 236-7210 » Fax: (208)

18 BOARD OF BANNOCI l_ SSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS i i e T j Ernie Moser  Jeer Houen  Joun CROWDER

Cloamniis& ong ( 1 sd10ner Conumnt
) Ist District 2ned District 3rd District

WORK SESSION REQUEST FORM

Work Sessions are held on Thursdays at 9:15 a.m., unless otherwise noticed.
Email this completed form and any supporting documents to
agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by noon on Monday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:

Event Center
Concern/issue/question:

1) Idaho State Journal would like to use the "Pre-Party" area for the Amphitheatre for
Family Fun Day.

2) Portneuf Health Trust would like to use the Amphitheatre for Yoga at the Port

2 RCRA ie raniiactina a faa radiirtinn far thair rndan avante thic vaar

Suggested solution?

1) approve the request

2) approve contract

3) approve contract

How much time will be needed for this issue? What meeting date is requested?

15 minutes 2/27/25

List of attendees:

Scott Crowther, Chaney Nielsen, Teri Jones
1) Taylor Smith
2) Micaela Prochazka

~ o~ . [ '

Please include any supporting documents with your Work Session Request Form.

Commissioner Office Only:

Date:'lll‘i |28 Time:




19 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

office Hours: Monday thru Friday 8:00 a.m. Payment Received:
to 5:00 p.m., Closed Weekends and Holidays Insurance Received:

Mailing Address: 10588 Fairgrounds Road, Zgzmit_;Rec.eiv;ad:
Pocatello, Idaho 83201 [} Recelved:

. RecDesk QOutlook Board
Email: eventcenter@bannockcounty.us e
Spreadsheet  Reservation Listing
Phone: 208-237-1340

EVENT CENTER, WELLNESS COMPLEX AND FAIRGROUNDS CONTRACT

This is a request for facility reservation. Please complete all information. Incomplete information will result in a delay in
the review of your contract. The information is requested to assist in the review and consideration of your request to rent
a County facility. Historical users (using their original dates) have first priority. All other requests are on a first come —

first served basis.

APPLICATION INFORMATION
»  Company/Qrigination Name: (event host) Tdalo 6{‘.{%{‘& L oo hel H'JWHL\ F"“ Uﬂ d
s Contact Name: (who will sign the contract) lr‘m\ (Zw\m\‘\w Title: AA Fﬁ\rt:p—h\/

o Ma:lmgAddress 24 5 [‘\Y’{'\nt}\/

. Clty. e State: L) Zip Code: 89’)&9[
»  Cell Phone: Email: ”t'.))"/)‘H’J @ v ial Ne 'l' W Aasa)

EVENT INFORMATION ?ﬁi -~ PCJ\X‘-& afﬁﬂ_
=  Event Name: me\\.;\ %\n Dc‘,\,u. Area Requested: Fr‘mc w Area
»  Event Description; E—P'«‘a. Brivain, Eoed o = Tdal hwc[| Lh)‘]alw; By Hose
*  Event Date(s): @ | l?r‘j I Es’umated Number of Attendees Dnn
e Event Start Time: |0 ripny Event End Time: & P
e Additional Set-Up or Tear Down Days (if needed):
»  Paid Admission Event: YES NO(B:D Cost Event Open to the Public: YES @ NO
- 501(c)(3): YES___NO (%) Non-Profit Name: Tax ID #:
= Will Alcohol Be Served/Consumed? YES NO @ (if yes, county permit ($20) must be provided and

present at event)

THE COUNTY SHALL:

Permit the Applicant to occupy the space as written above, to prepare buildings or erect temporary booths, which
Applicant may use during the rental periods.

Permit the Applicant to display, demonstrate, sell, solicit or operate their business with the limits of their lease.

Use reasonable safeguards against fire, theft, and accidents, but does not assume any liability for damages to goods or
property of the Applicant from fire, theft, water or storm, or any liability for accidents to persons or property caused
under, or by virtue of the apparitions of Lessee under this contract.

Have a lien upon any and all property stored, used or located upon the leased space, or elsewhere upon the fairgrounds
by the Lessee for any and all damages sustained by the breach of this contract or otherwise caused by the Applicant, and
shall have the right to restrain such property or any part of it without process of law, and may appropriate any or all such
as its own to satisfy and such claim.

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No. 2021-90




20 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Reserve the right to all food concession, unless otherwise permitted. If additional vendors are permitted menu must not
compete with menu of fixed site.

THE APPLICANT SHALL:

Obtain approval for erection of buildings, tents, enclosures, structures and signs outdoor from County.
Not nail, drill, paint, or do anything to change appearance of the walls. Do not use tape on concrete.

Remove all temporary structures, forms, booths, etc. within twenty-four (24) hours after termination of lease. Items left
after that time become the property of the County, to make such disposition as they shall see fit.

Not do any additional electrical wiring without permission of County.

Not permit any ale, beer or intoxicating liquor of any kind to be consumed by the Applicant, his employees, agents or
guests without proper permit.

Collect fees for the RV rental spaces at $35.00/$45.00 per space, per day and turn the rental fees collected, into the office
at the conclusion of the event.

Comply fully with all laws and ordinances of the Bannock County Fire Protection District #1.

Agrees to furnish security at its own expense as is deemed necessary for protection of valuable displays and buildings
during the event day and night.

Applicant agrees to furnish the County a Certificate of Insurance naming Bannock County and agents as additionally
insured ina $ combined single [imit policy, such policy being delivered to Event Center Office ten (10)
days prior to move in time.

Applicant shall provide a security deposit as indicated on the fee schedule, payable when reservation for facility is taken
and contract signed. Payment will be held as a security binding. Deposit will be refunded if notification of cancellation is
received thirty (30) days prior to event or upon final inspection of facilities, provided there has been no damage and facility
is returned in same condition as received. (Clean)

The Lessee will pay the building/grounds rental fees thirty (30) days prior to the event (unless other arrangements are
made prior to the event) in the amount of: $ (see attached page for fee schedule).

Please make checks payable to — Bannock County Fairgrounds, Sales tax shall be collected as per Idaho Sales Tax
Commission rules.

Bannock County Commissioners BANNOCK COUNTY
Date 21 2125

Jeff Hough, Chairman

pate 2 (2125 By: Date

Ernie Moser, Commissioner

Date 2—‘2‘1 125

Ken Bullock, Commissioner

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No. 2021-90




21 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

A, Theterms of this contract shall commence and be binding upon the partias when the last signature is affixad to
this contract, and fina! approval and granting of the application is made by the Bannock Couniy Commissioners. No use
of County facilities or grounds shall take place in the absence of approval, The terms of this contract shall remain in full
force and effect until all obligations are fully performed or it is terminated as provided herein.

B. Afee as set by the Bannock County Commissioners, including but not limited to additional security, shall be paid
by Applicant for the use of facilities and/or grounds. |f walver or reduction of fees has been requested, this must be
approved by the Bannock County Commissioners and Applicant must comply with such terms set by the Board.

C. Applicant shall use only those parts of the facilities and/or grounds applied for and essential for the use.
Applicant's use of facilities and grounds shall occur only with the agreement and acquiescence of the Bannock County
Commilssioners and take place in such a manner as shall not interfere with tha use of building and grounds by the County
ar other users.

D. Applicant is responsible for and shall pay to repalr all damage caused by lts employees, volunteers, agents,
participants or invitees to any fixtures, equipment, facilities and/or grounds as a result of the use,

E. Applicant shall clean, if nacessary, all areas of any facilitles and/or grounds which are used pursuant to this
Agreement and shall leave the building(s) and/or grounds in the state it was prior to the commencement of the use.
Fallure of Applicant to clean areas of the buildings and/or grounds to the satisfaction of the County shall result in an
assessment of costs ar loss of deposit to Applicant for any necessary cleaning. The County resarves the right to request
and receive an appropriate security and or cleaning deposit from Applicant If deemed necessary. Costs for any repairs or
cleaning required may be deducted from said deposit.

F. Applicant agrees that the use of County buildings and grounds shall be in accord with any applicable state, local
or federal law or regulation.

G. Applicant agrees that in the event any hazardous or potentially hazardous activities are contemplated in
Applicant's use of the facilities; the Applicant shall obtain waivers and/or releases of liability from any and all participants
in the activities. Sald walvers shall contain, at a minimum, the following language in paragraph G{l}. Said waivers are
subject to the approval of the County prior to use of the facllities. Copies of all sighed waivers shall be provided to the
County upon request. This requirement does not, in any way, abrogate the requirement for indemnification herein,
abrogate the invocation of sovereign immunity herein, eliminate any requirement imposed by the County for proof of
sufficient Insurance, nor modify or abrogate any defenses or immunities provided by jaw. Hazardous activities include,
hut are not limited to any sport or activity whether involving animals or equipment which carries an inherent risk or injury,
property destructlon or death. The Applicant agrees that decisions by the County or County staff to require or not to
require the execution or submission of watvers do not abrogate any immunities or defenses provided by law. The County
staff has complete discretion in the decision to require or not require the execution and submission of walvers in
connaction with any event.

G.(1) Applicant shall have participants sign a release and discharge of Bannock County, its elected and appointed
officlals, and employees and agents from all actions, causes of action, damages, claims or demands for all known or
unknown personal Injuries, property damage or death resulting from or arising out of my participation in the above
descrihed activity or events.

H. Maintenance. Bannock County agrees that regular maintenance of the grounds, parking lots and buildings will be
the respensibility of the County.

{. Default, Each and every term and condition here of shall be deemed to be a material element of the Agreement.
In the event either party should fail or refuse to perform according to the terms of this Agreement, such party may be
declared in default thereof.

I, Independent Entities. County and Applicant are independent entities and their employees, volunteers,
participants or invitees are not to he considered agents or employees of the other. Actions performed by Applicant
pursuant to this contract are those of an independent agent and not those of an employee of the County.

K. Entire Agreement, This contract, with any properly executed addendums, represents the antire and integrated
agreement and understanding between the parties and supersede all prior hegotiations, statements, representations and
agreements, whether written or oral,

L. Assignment. Neither this contract, nor any rights or abligations hereunder shall be assigned or delegated by a
party without the prior written consent of the other party.

" M. Modification. This Application and Agreement shall be modified only by a written agreement, duly executed by
all parties hereto,

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No. 2021-90

e e o g A I T

e SR




22 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

N. mvalidity. The parties mutually imderstand and agree this contract shall be governed by and interpreted
pursuant to the laws of the State of Idaho, If any provision of this contract is held Invalid or unenforceable by any court
of competent jutisdiction, or if the County is advised of any such actual or potential invalidity or unenforceability, such
holding or advice shall not Invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof. 1t Is the exprass intent of the
parties that the pravisions of this contract are fully severable.

0. Venue, If any dispute arises between the partles from or concerning this contract or the subject matter hereof,
any suit or proceeding at law or Ineguity shall be brought in the District Court of the State of Idaho, County of Bannock.
Nothing in this clause shall be interpreted or construed to walve the County's assertion of governmental Immunity.

. Contlngencies. Applicant certifies and warrants no gratuities, kick-backs or contingency fees were pald In
conhection with this contract, nor were any fees, commissions, gifts or other considerations made contingent
upon the award of this contract.

Q. Discrimination. All parties agree they will not discriminate against any person who performs work under the terms
and conditions of this contract because of race, color, gender, creed, handicapping conditions or national origin.

R. ADA Compliance. All parties agree they will not discriminate against a qualified Individual with disability, pursuant
to law as set forth In the Americans with Disabliitles Act, P.L. 101-336, 42 U.S.C. § 12101, et seq., and/or any properly
promulgated rules and regulations relating thereto.

S. Governmental Immunity. The Bannock County Commissioners and Bannock County do not waive them
governmental immunity provided by any law by entering into and/or granting this contract and the County fully retains all
immunities and defenses provided by law with regard to any action based upon this Agreement. Further; the County and
fts elected and ap- pointed officials do not walve their governmental immunity under contract, tort or any other applicable
theory of law by entering into or granting this contract.

T. Force Majeure. Neither party shall be liable to perform under this contract if such failure arises out of causes
beyond controel, and without the fault or the negligence of said party. Such causes may Include, but are not restricted to,
Acts of God or the public enemy, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, frelght embargoes and unusually severe
weather. In evety case, however, a failure to perform must be heyond the control and without the fault or the negligence
of sald party.

U. Notices. All notices required and permitted under this contract shall be deemed to have been given, if and when
deposited in the U.S. Mail, properly stamped and addressed to the address listed herein, or when personally, dellvered to
such party. A party may change its address for notice hereunder by giving written notice to the other party.

V. Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Applicant agrees to indemnify and hold Harmless Bannack
County and its elected and appointed officials, employees and volunteers from any and all claims, damages, losses and
expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, for injuries, iliness, death, property damage, claims, penalties, actions,
demands or expenses arising from or in connection with this contract. In granting this contract, Bannock County may, in
its sole discretion, require Applicant to show proof of insurznce sufficient ta cover Applicant's obligations pursuant to this
clause. No use of buildings or grounds may commence until Banhock County Risk Management or County Lagal Counsel
has reviewed and approved the insurance coverage obtained/provided by Applicant if so required,

W. Third Party Beneficiary. The parties do not intend to create in any other individual or entity the status of third-
party beneficiary and this Application and Agreement shall not be construed so as to create such status. The rights, duties
and obligations contalned in this contract shall operate only between the parties to this contract and shall inure solely to
the benefit of the partfes to this contract. The parties to this contract intend and expressly agree that only parties’
slgnatory to this contract shall have any legal or equitable right to seek to enforce this cantract, to seek any remedy arising
out of a party's parformance or failure to perform any term or condition of it, or to bring action for its breach. This
provision is not intended to walve the County's governmental immunity in any way and shall not be construed to waive
said governmental immunity in any way,

X, Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by efther party at any time for fallure of anather party to comply
with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; by Bannock County with fiftean {15) days' prior written notice to other
parties; or upon mutual written agreement by all parties.

Y. Appropriations Clause. Bannock County's obligations under this Application and Agreement are conditioned upon
the availabllity of Funds which are appropriated or allocated for such obligations. If funds are net allocated and available
for the continuance of sald obligations, the contract may be terminated by the County at the end of the period for which
funds are available. No penalty shall accrue to the County in the event this provision is exercised, and the County shall not
be obligated or lizhle for any future payments due or for any damages as a result of termination under this provision.

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No, 2021-30




23 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Z. Alteration or Additions. Without the wrltten consent of the County, or unless otherwise allowed by this
Agreament, the Applicant shall nct make any imgrovements to or alterations of the premises. Any alterations or
improvements te the premises made by the Applicant shall become part of the realty and the property of the County.

T:Q’LQWGNI ‘%i. 9095

Date

T el Stote Suurred
Applicant

@/&/Sﬂﬂl{’l\

Print Name

Fy22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No. 2021-80

e b e PO < SR, ST VAT T T AT L 1

Al M gt AT ST SRS T IR L ke 1T




24 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING

ADDITIONAL EVENT INFORMATION

EVENT NAME:

FEBRUARY 27, 2025

DATE:

TIME OF EVENT:

AREA:

ADDITIONAL EVENT DETAILS:

SPECIAL SET UP INSTRUCTIONS:

NOTES/DRAWINGS:

FY22 Fees Adoptad by R.S. No, 2021-90




25 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

office Hours: Monday thru Friday 8:00 a.m. Payment Received:

to 5:00 p.m., Closed Weekends and Holidays Insurance Received:

Mailing Address: 10588 Fairgrounds Road, 5Permit5 Rec-eivded:
Pocatello, Idaho 83201 Olic) Revaived:

. RecDesk Outlook Board
Email: eventcenter@bannockcounty.us o
Spreadsheet  Reservation Listing
Phone: 208-237-1340

EVENT CENTER, WELLNESS COMPLEX AND FAIRGROUNDS CONTRACT

This is a request for facility reservation. Please complete all information. Incomplete information will result in a delay in
the review of your contract. The information is requested to assist in the review and consideration of your request to rent
a County facility. Historical users (using their original dates) have first priority. All other requests are on a first come —
first served basis.

APPLICATION INFORMATION
«  Company/Origination Name: (event host)l'[é* 'Y \ﬁ’\(‘u.,\[ H KC’»-\‘W’\ ‘/\Y."U\-f.):\ / H e\ \’ht-] L '\'\‘1. USA

*  Contact Name: (who will sign the contract) N\\(‘L&C\c-t- "i:)'v"L(_:'i"-\[-Lz.»‘f-wf'l. Title: 1w r"f(h.;-.f ;,r[ ‘.N{".llm' 5%

+  Mailing Address: 500 5 (V" Ave Sude 502

«  city:_Pocadello State: _{D Zip Code: _ %52 0|

’ Ce"PhO"E‘-_—_ Email: _ caele E’“ Ir)w'-iw’u{‘P!r’.r.ﬁt [Hafrust or7
EVENT INFORMATION -

+  Event Name: ) (O] TEN (,Ljf Hap (3 6} )c Area Requested: Hi’r\r:\r\'n\l-’\ﬂc.i Jrh«

*+  Event Description: Phurtner wi locol yoga shadie 4n bring free. uog ,I'_',L v copumunity

+  Event Date(s): Ao 2"‘1 oy \/,':’,79 = S0 J{ G Estimated Number' of Attend'éesjz pedele J

*  Event Start Time: 7 800 AM ' Event End Time: __{| 00 AM

= Additional Set-Up or Tear Down Days (if needed): Fridew }'.')i"'ﬁ;rr‘. for sownd cheek

*  Paid Admission Event: YES NO )\/ Cost — Event Open to the Public: YES _2<_ NO

* 501(c)(3): YES X NO___ Non-Profit Name: {1rtneud Hen W Trust Taxio: 48-i 2047499

= Will Alcohol Be Served/Consumed? YES NO X (if yes, county permit ($20) must be provided and

present at event)
THE COUNTY SHALL:

Permit the Applicant to occupy the space as written above, to prepare buildings or erect temporary booths, which
Applicant may use during the rental periods.

Permit the Applicant to display, demonstrate, sell, solicit or operate their business with the limits of their lease.

Use reasanable safeguards against fire, theft, and accidents, but does not assume any liability for damages to goods or
property of the Applicant from fire, theft, water or storm, or any liability for accidents to persons or property caused
under, or by virtue of the apparitions of Lessee under this contract.

Have a lien upon any and all property stored, used or located upon the leased space, or elsewhere upon the fairgrounds
by the Lessee for any and all damages sustained by the breach of this contract or otherwise caused by the Applicant, and
shall have the right to restrain such property or any part of it without process of law, and may appropriate any or all such
as its own to satisfy and such claim.

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No. 2021-90



26 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Reserve the right to all food concession, unless otherwise permitted. If additional vendors are permitted menu must not
compete with menu of fixed site.

THE APPLICANT SHALL:
Obtain approval for erection of buildings, tents, enclosures, structures and signs outdoor from County,
Not nail, drill, paint, or do anything to change appearance of the walls. Do not use tape on concrete.

Remove all temporary structures, forms, booths, etc. within twenty-four (24) hours after termination of lease. Items left
after that time become the property of the County, to make such disposition as they shall see fit.

Not do any additional electrical wiring without permission of County.

Not permit any ale, beer or intoxicating liquor of any kind to be consumed by the Applicant, his employees, agents or
guests without proper permit.

Collect fees for the RV rental spaces at $35.00/5$45.00 per space, per day and turn the rental fees collected, into the office
at the conclusion of the event.

1

Comply fully with all laws and ordinances of the Bannock County Fire Protection District #1.

Agrees to furnish security at its own expense as is deemed necessary for protection of valuable displays and buildings
during the event day and night.

Applicant agrees to furnish the County a Certificate of Insurance naming Bannock County and agents as additionally
insured in a $ L, €1 ,00C - combined single limit policy, such policy being delivered to Event Center Office ten (10)
days prior to move In time.

Applicant shall provide a security deposit as indicated on the fee schedule, payable when reservation for facility is taken
and contract signed. Payment will be held as a security binding. Deposit will be refunded if notification of cancellation is
received thirty (30) days prior to event or upon final inspection of facilities, provided there has been no damage and facility
is returned in same condition as received. (Clean)

The Lessee will pay the building/grounds rental fees thirty (30) days prior to the event (unless other arrangements are
made prior to the event) in the amount of: $ (see attached page for fee schedule).

Please make checks payable to — Bannock County Fairgrounds. Sales tax shall be collected as per Idaho Sales Tax
Commission rules.

Bannock County Commissioners BANNOCK COUNTY

Date 2 l?—j \?_"_3

Jeff Hough, Chairman

Date 2 I'Z’\ ‘7- D By: Date

Ernie Moser, Commissioner

Date 2 l L \1‘:3

Ken Bullock, Commissioner

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No. 2021-90



27 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

A, The terms of this contract shall commence and be binding upon the parties when the last signature is affixed o
this contract, and final approval and granting of the application Is made by the Bannock County Commissioners. No use
of County facllities or grounds shall take place in the absence of approval. The terms of this contract shall remain In full
force and effect untll all obligations are fully performed or it Is terminated as provided herein.

B. A fee asset by the Bannock County Commissloners, inclucing but not limited to additional security, shall be pald
by Applicant for the use of facilities and/or grounds. If waiver or reduction of fees has been requested, this must be
appraved by the Bannock County Commilssioners and Applicant must comply with such terms set by the Board.

C. Applicant shall use only those parts of the facifities and/or grounds applied for and essential for the use.
Applicant's use of facilities and grounds shall occur only with the agreement and acquiescence of the Bannock County
Commissioners and take place in such a manner as shall not interfere with the use of huilding and grounds by the County
or other users.

D, Applicant is respansible for and shall pay to repair all damage caused by Its employees, volunigers, agents,
participants or nvitees to any fixtures, equipment, faciitles and/or grounds as a result of the use,

E. Applicant shall clean, if necessary, all areas of any facilitles and/or grounds which are used pursuant to this
Agreement and shall leave the building(s} and/or grounds in the state it was prior to the commencement of the use.
Failure of Applicant to clean areas of the bulldings and/or grounds to the satisfaction of the County shall result in an
assassment of costs or loss of deposit to Applicant for any necessary cleaning. The County reserves the right to request
and receive an appropriate security and or cleaning deposit from Applicant if deemed necessary. Costs for any repairs or
cleaning required may be deducted from sald depaosit.

F. Applicant agrees that the use of County buildings and grounds shall be in accord with any applicable state, local
or federal law or regulation.

G. Applicant agrees that in the event any hazardous or potentiafly hazardous activities are contemplated in
Applicant's use of the facilities; the Applicant shall obtaln walvers and/or releases of liability from any and all participants
In the activities. Sald waivers shall contain, at a minimum, the following language in paragraph G(l). Said waivers are
subject to the approval of the County prior to use of the facilities. Coples of all signed waivers shall be provided to the
County upon request. This requirement does not, in any way, abrogate the requlrement for indemnification herein,
abrogate the invocailon of soverelgn lmmunity hereln, eliminate any requirement impased by the County for proof of
sufflclent insurance, nor modify or abrogate any defenses or immunities provided by law, Hazardous actlvities include,
but are not limited to any sport or activity whether Invalving animals or equipment which carrles an inherent risk or injury,
property destruction or death. The Applicant agrees that decisions by the County or County staff to require or not to
require the execution or submisslon of waivers do not abrogate any Immunities or defenses provided by law. The County
staff has complete discretion In the decision to require or not require the execution and submission of walvers In
conhactlon with any event,

G.{1} Applicant shall have participants sign a release and discharge of Bannock County, its elected and appointed
officials, and employees and agents from all actions, causes of action, damages, claims or demands for all known or
unknown personal injuries, property damage or death resulting from or arising out of my participation In the above
described activity or events,

H. Maintenance. Bannock County agrees that regular malntenance of the grounds, parking lots and buildings will be
the responsibility of the County.

I, Default. Each and every term and condltion here of shall be deemed to be a material element of the Agreement.
In the event elther party should fall or vefuse to perform according to the terms of this Agreement, such party may be
declared in defauit thereof,

J. Independent Entities. County and Applicant are independent entlties and their employees, volunteers,
particlpants or Invitees are not to be considered agents or employees of the other. Actions performed by Applicant
pursuant to this contract are those of an independent agent and not those of an employee of the County,

K. Entire Agreement. This contract, with any properly executed addendums, represents the entite and Integrated
agreement and understanding between the parties and supersede all prior negotiations, statements, representations and
agreements, whether written or oral.

L. Assignment. Neither this contract, nor any rights or obligations hereunder shall be assigned or delegated by a
party without the prior written consent of the other party.

M, Modification. This Application and Agreement shall be modified only by a written agreement, duly executed by
all parties hereto.

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No, 2021-90

LA 1 R A R et % L




28 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

N. Invalldity. The parties mutually 1mderstand and agree this contract shall be governed by and interpreted
pursuant to the laws of the State of Idaho, If any provision of this contract 1s held invalid or unenforceable by any court
of competent jurisdiction, or if the County Is advised of any such actual or potential Invalidity or unenforceability, such
holding or advice shall not Invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof. 1t is the express intent of the
parties that the provisions of this contract are fully severable.

0. Venue. If any dispute arises between the parties from or concerning this contract or the subject matter hereof,
any sult or proceeding at law or inequity shall be brought in the District Court of the State of Idaho, County of Bannock.
Nothing In this clause shall be interpreted or construed to walve the County’s assertion of governmental immunity.

P. Contingencies, Applicant certifies and warrants no gratuitles, Kick-backs or contingency fees were patd in
connaction with this contract, nor were any fees, commissions, gifts or other considerations made contingent
upon the award of this contract.

(. Discrimination. All parties agree they will not discriminate against any person who performs work under the terms
and conditions of this contract because of race, color, gender, creed, handicapping conditiohs or national origin.

R. ADA Compliance. All parties agree they will not discriminate against a qualified Individual with disabllity, pursuant
to law as set forth in the Americans with Disabilities Act, P.L. 101-336, 42 U.5.C. § 12101, et seq., and/or any properly
promulgated rules and regutations relating thereto.

S, Governmental Immunity, The Bannock County Commissioners and Bannock County do not walve them
governmental Immunity provided by any law by entering into and/or granting this contract and the County fully retatns all
Immunities and defenses provided by law with regard to any action based upon this Agreement. Further; the County and
Its elected and ap- pointed officials do not waive their governmental immunity under contract, tort or any other applicable
theory of law by entering into or granting this cantract,

T. Force Majeure, Neither party shall be liable to perform under this contract if such fallure arises out of causes
beyond control, and without the fault or the negligence of said party. Such causes may include, but are not restricted to,
Acts of God or the pubtic enemy, fires, flaods, epldemics, quarantine restrictions, freight embargoes and unusually severe
weather. In every case, however, a fallure to perform must be beyond the control and without the fault or the negligence
of sald party.

U, Notices. All notices required and permitted under this contract shall be deemed to have heen given, If and when
deposited in the U.S. Mall, properly stamped and addressed to the address listed herein, or when personally, delivered to
such party, A party may change its address for notice hareunder by giving written notice to the other party.

V. Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Applicant agrees to indemnify and hold Harmless Bannock
County and its elected and appointed officials, employees and volunteers from any and all claims, damages, losses and
expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, for Injurles, illness, death, property damage, claims, penaities, actions,
demands or expenses arising from or in connection with this contract. In granting this contract, Bannock County may, tn
its sole discretion, require Applicant ta show proof of insurance sufficient to cover Applicant's abligations pursuant to this
clause. No use of buildings or grounds may commence until Bannock County Risk Management or County Legal Counsel
has reviewed and approved the insurance coverage obtained/provided by Applicant If so required,

W. Third Party Beneficlary. The parties do not Intend to create in any other individual or entity the status of third-
party beneficlary and this Application and Agreement shall not be construed so as to create such status. The rights, duties
and obligatlons contained in this contract shall operate only between the parties to this contract and shall inure solely to
the benefit of the parties to this contract. The partles to this contract intend and expressly agree that only parties’
signatory to this contract shall have any Jegal or equitable right to seek to enforce this contract, to seek any remedy arising
out of a party's performance or fallure to perform any term or condition of it, or to bring action for its breach. This
provision Is not intended to waive the County's governmental immunity in any way and shall not be construed to waive
sald governmental immunity In any way.

X, Termination. This Agreement may he terminated by elther party at any time for failure of another party to comply
with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; by Bannock County with fifteen {15) days' prior written notice o other
parties; or upon mutual written agreement by all parties,

Y. Appropriations Clause. Bannock County's obligations under this Application and Agreement are conditioned upon
the availability of Funds which are appropriated or allocated for such obligations. if funds are not allocated and avallable
for the continuance of sald obligations, the contract may be terminated by the County at the end of the period for which
funds are available. No penalty shall accrue to the County in the event this provision Is exercised, and the County shalt not
be obligated or llable for any future payments due or for any damages as a result of termination under this provision.

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.5. No. 2021-80




29 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Z. Alteration or Additions. Without the written consent of the County, or unless otherwlse allowed by this
Agreement, the Applicant shall not make any improvements to or alterations of the premises. Any alterations or
improvements to the premises made by the Applicant shall become part of the realty and the property of the County.

Q/E)/&ZOQ@

Date
VW d/m&’i. () /l,f;c%m//m
Applicant

M ) C(.kf,‘ {A "?[f‘(‘) cha '?_.km,

Print Name

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.5. No, 2021-90

L e




30 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

ADDITIONAL EVENT INFORMATION

eventname:_ Nogo ot Pork _

P el . - r':"-\ o : tia
pate:__ Soludday  Aig 27" or (g A%p or_ Depriember (o J

g Lo TeRRUTTEL ‘
TIME OF EVENT; %‘-C‘@/\V\Mﬂ 00 AM trepereat
AreA: PHT ﬂrmloh‘.ﬂ/\mm
ADDITIONAL EVENT DETAILS: ’
Free  poea 1o adl  commundy mapabers. L Nowr wosa closs, Geden.

Uredn 0l 150 e Moo Yot ok Beum . Followine  doda’, Hrese sl be

heplsine reloded venddrs . We will be partingring wb A o local  wega
f‘“ﬁiflﬁ{..i[) ‘/ voJ

SPECIAL SET UP INSTRUCTIONS:
The  daw befure Ao oo mie chack, Mocnwneg of selhwne wp
Vendors. J N

NOTES/DRAWINGS:

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No. 2021-90




31 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

office Hours: Monday thru Friday 8:00 a.m. Payment Received:

to 5:00 p.m., Closed Weekends and Holidays Insurance Received:

Mailing Address: 10588 Fairgrounds Road, Egrlm'tsRRecf?"’jd:
Pocatello, Idaho 83201 (c) Received:

. RecDesk Outlook Board
Email: eventcenter@bannockcounty.us N
Spreadsheet  Reservation Listing
Phone: 208-237-1340

EVENT CENTER, WELLNESS COMPLEX AND FAIRGROUNDS CONTRACT

This is a request for facility reservation. Please complete all information. Incomplete information will result in a delay in
the review of your contract. The information is requested to assist in the review and consideration of your request to rent

a County facility. Historical users (using their original dates) have first priority. All other requests are on a first come —
first served basis.

APPLICATION INFORMATION

*  Company/Origination Name: (event host) BCRA

*  Contact Name: (who will sign the contract) Cody Hyde Title: Board Member
*  Mailing Address: 89 N. 260 E.
«  City: Blackfoot State: ID Zip Code: 83221

+ cellhone: [ o —

EVENT INFORMATION

¢ Event Name: BCRA Area Requested: Indoor Arena & Arena 1
¢ Event Description: Non-Profit Barrel Race

* Event Date(s): 4/14, 4/28,5/8 5/22, 6/5, 6/19, 7/17, 7/31, 8/7, 8/18,9/15, 9/29, 10/6, & 10/20.

*  Estimated Number of Attendees:

e EventStart Time:5 pm Event End Time: 9 pm

= Additional Set-Up or Tear Down Days (if needed): N/A

*  Paid Admission Event: YES NO X Cost Event Open to the Public: YES NO

«  501(c)(3): YESX_NO ___ Non-Profit Name: Tax ID #: 820-41-6820

*  Will Alcohol Be Served/Consumed? YES NO X_ (if yes, county permit (520) must be provided and

present at event)
THE COUNTY SHALL:

Permit the Applicant to occupy the space as written above, to prepare buildings or erect temporary booths, which
Applicant may use during the rental periods.

Permit the Applicant to display, demonstrate, sell, solicit or operate their business with the limits of their lease.

Use reasonable safeguards against fire, theft, and accidents, but does not assume any liability for damages to goods or
property of the Applicant from fire, theft, water or storm, or any liability for accidents to persons or property caused
under, or by virtue of the apparitions of Lessee under this contract.

Have a lien upon any and all property stored, used or located upon the leased space, or elsewhere upon the fairgrounds
by the Lessee for any and all damages sustained by the breach of this contract or otherwise caused by the Applicant, and
shall have the right to restrain such property or any part of it without process of law, and may appropriate any or all such
as its own to satisfy and such claim.

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No. 2021-90



32 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Reserve the right to all food concession, unless otherwise permitted. If additional vendors are permitted menu must not
compete with menu of fixed site.

THE APPLICANT SHALL:
Obtain approval for erection of buildings, tents, enclosures, structures and signs outdoor from County.
Not nail, drill, paint, or do anything to change appearance of the walls. Do not use tape on concrete.

Remove all temporary structures, forms, booths, etc. within twenty-four (24) hours after termination of lease. Items left
after that time become the property of the County, to make such disposition as they shall see fit.

Not do any additional electrical wiring without permission of County.

Not permit any ale, beer or intoxicating liquor of any kind to be consumed by the Applicant, his employees, agents or
guests without proper permit.

Collect fees for the RV rental spaces at $35.00/$45.00 per space, per day and turn the rental fees collected, into the office
at the conclusion of the event.

Comply fully with all laws and ordinances of the Bannock County Fire Protection District #1.

Agrees to furnish security at its own expense as is deemed necessary for protection of valuable displays and buildings
during the event day and night.

Applicant agrees to furnish the County a Certificate of Insurance naming Bannock County and agents as additionally
insured in a $ 1,000,000.00 combined single limit policy, such policy being delivered to Event Center Office ten (10) days
prior to move in time.

Applicant shall provide a security deposit as indicated on the fee schedule, payahle when reservation for facility is taken
and contract signed. Payment will be held as a security binding. Deposit will be refunded if notification of cancellation is
received thirty (30) days prior to event or upon final inspection of facilities, provided there has been no damage and facility
is returned in same condition as received. (Clean)

The Lessee will pay the building/grounds rental fees thirty (30) days prior to the event (unless other arrangements are
made prior to the event) in the amount of: $ Half price fee reduction (see attached page for fee schedule).

Please make checks payable to — Bannock County Fairgrounds. Sales tax shall be collected as per Idaho Sales Tax
Commission rules.

Bannock County Commissioners BANNOCK COUNTY
Date 3\‘7- = \ 2

Jeff Hough, Chairman

Date A2 12\ 25 By: Date

Ernie Moser, Commissioner

Date & 2\

Ken Bullock, Commissioner

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No. 2021-90



33 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

A. The terms of this contract shall commence and be binding upon the parties when the last signature is affixed to
this contract, and final approval and granting of the application is made by the Bannock County Commissioners. No use
of County facilities or grounds shall take place in the absence of approval. The terms of this contract shall remaln in full
force and effect until all obligations are fully performed or it is terminated as provided herein.

B. Afee as set by the Bannhock County Commissioners, including but not limited to additional security, shall be paid
by Applicant for the use of facilities and/or grounds. If waiver or reduction of fees has been requested, this must be
approved by the Bannock County Commissioners and Applicant must comply with such terms set by the Board.

C. Applicant shall use only those parts of the facilities and/or grounds applied for and essential for the use.
Applicant's use of facilities and grounds shall occur only with the agreement and acquiescence of the Bannock County
Commissioners and take place in such a manner as shall not interfere with the use of building and grounds by the County
or other users.

D. Applicant is responsible for and shall pay to repair all damage caused by its employees, volunteers, agents,
participants or invitees to any fixtures, equipment, facilities and/or grounds as a result of the use.

E. Applicant shall clean, if necessary, all areas of any facilities and/or grounds which are used pursuant to this
Agreement and shall leave the building(s) and/or grounds in the state it was prior to the commencement of the use.
Failure of Applicant to clean areas of the bulldings and/or grounds to the satisfaction of the County shall result in an
assessment of costs or loss of depasit to Applicant for any necessary cleaning. The County reserves the right to request
and receive an appropriate security and or cleaning deposit from Applicant if deemed necessary. Costs for any repairs or
cleaning required may be deducted from said deposit.

F. Applicant agrees that the use of County buildings and grounds shall be in accord with any applicable state, local
or federal law or regulation.

G. Applicant agrees that in the event any hazardous or potentially hazardous activities are contemplated in
Applicant's use of the facilities; the Applicant shall obtain waivers and/or releases of liability from any and all participants
in the activities. Said waivers shall contain, at a minimum, the following language in paragraph G(l). Said waivers are
subject to the approval of the County prior to use of the facilities. Copies of all signed waivers shall be provided to the
County upon request. This requirement does not, in any way, abrogate the requirement for indemnification herein,
abrogate the invocation of savereign immunity herein, eliminate any requirement imposed by the County for proof of
sufficient insurance, nor modify or abrogate any defenses or immunities provided by law. Hazardous activities include,
but are not limited to any sport or activity whether involving animals or equipment which carries an inherent risk or injury,
property destruction or death. The Applicant agrees that decisions by the County or County staff to require or not to
require the execution or submission of waivers do not abrogate any immunities or defenses provided by law. The County
staff has complete discretion in the decision to require or not reguire the execution and submission of waivers in
connection with any event.

G.(1) Applicant shall have participants sign a release and discharge of Bannock County, its elected and appointed
officials, and employees and agents from all actions, causes of action, damages, claims or demands for all known or
unknown perscnal injuries, property damage or death resulting from or arising out of my participation in the above
described activity or events.

H. Maintenance. Bannock County agrees that regular maintenance of the grounds, parking lots and buildings will be
the responsibility of the County.

I.  Default. Each and every term and condition here of shall be deemed to be a material element of the Agreement.
In the event either party should fail or refuse to perform according to the terms of this Agreement, such party may be
declared in default thereof.

). Independent Entities. County and Applicant are independent entities and their employees, volunteers,
participants or invitees are not to be considered agents or employees of the other. Actions performed by Applicant
pursuant to this contract are those of an independent agent and not those of an employee of the County.

K. Entire Agreement, This contract, with any properly executed addendums, represents the entire and integrated
agreement and understanding between the parties and supersede all prior negotiations, statements, representations and
agreements, whether written or oral.

L. Assignment. Neither this contract, nor any rights or obligations hereunder shall be assigned or delegated by a
party without the prior written consent of the other party.

M. Modification. This Application and Agreement shall be modified only by a written agreement, duly executed by
all parties hereto.

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No. 2021-90



34 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

N. Invalidity. The parties mutually 1mderstand and agree this contract shall be governed by and interpreted
pursuant to the laws of the State of Idaho. If any provision of this contract is held invalid or unenforceable by any court
of competent jurisdiction, or if the County is advised of any such actual or potential invalidity or unenforceability, such
holding or advice shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof. It is the express intent of the
parties that the provisions of this contract are fully severable,

0. Venue. If any dispute arises between the parties from or concerning this contract or the subject matter hereof,
any suit or proceeding at law or inequity shall be brought in the District Court of the State of Idaho, County of Bannock.
Nothing in this clause shall be interpreted or construed to waive the County's assertion of governmental immunity.

P. Contingencies. Applicant certifies and warrants no gratuities, kick-backs or contingency fees were paid in
connection with this contract, nor were any fees, commissians, gifts or other considerations made contingent
upon the award of this contract.

Q. Discrimination. All parties agree they will not discriminate against any person who performs work under the terms
and conditions of this contract because of race, color, gender, creed, handicapping conditions or national origin.

R. ADA Compliance. All parties agree they will not discriminate against a qualified individual with disability, pursuant
to law as set forth in the Americans with Disabilities Act, P.L. 101-336, 42 U.S.C. § 12101, et seq., and/or any properly
promulgated rules and regulations relating thereto.

S. Governmental Immunity. The Bannock County Commissioners and Bannock County do not waive them
governmental immunity provided by any law by entering into and/or granting this contract and the County fully retains all
immunities and defenses provided by law with regard to any action based upon this Agreement. Further; the County and
its elected and ap- pointed officials do not waive their governmental immunity under contract, tort or any other applicable
theory of law by entering into or granting this contract.

T. Force Majeure. Neither party shall be liable to perform under this contract if such failure arises out of causes
beyond control, and without the fault or the negligence of said party. Such causes may include, but are not restricted to,
Acts of God or the public enemy, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, freight embargoes and unususlly severe
weather. In every case, however, a failure to perform must be beyond the control and without the fault or the negligence
of said party.

U. Notices. All notices required and permitted under this contract shall be deemed to have been given, if and when
deposited in the U.5. Mail, properly stamped and addressed to the address listed herein, or when personally, delivered to
such party. A party may change its address for notice hereunder by giving written notice to the other party,

V. Indemnification. Tothefullest extent permitted by law, Applicant agrees to indemnify and hold Harmless Bannock
County and its elected and appointed officials, employees and volunteers from any and all claims, damages, losses and
expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, for injuries, illness, death, property damage, claims, penalties, actions,
demands or expenses arising from or in connection with this contract. In granting this contract, Bannock County may, in
its sole discretian, require Applicant to show proof of insurance sufficient to cover Applicant's obligations pursuant to this
clause. No use of buildings or grounds may commence until Bannock County Risk Management or County Legal Counsel
has reviewed and approved the insurance coverage obtained/provided by Applicant if so required,

W. Third Party Beneficiary. The parties do not intend to create in any other individual or entity the status of third-
party beneficiary and this Application and Agreement shall not be construed so as to create such status. The rights, duties
and abligations contained in this contract shall operate only between the parties to this contract and shall inure solely to
the benefit of the parties to this contract. The parties to this contract intend and expressly agree that only parties’
signatory to this contract shall have any legal or equitable right to seek to enforce this contract, to seek any remedy arising
out of a party's performance or failure to perform any term or condition of it, or to bring action for its breach. This
pravision is not intended to waive the County's governmental immunity in any way and shall not be construed to waive
said governmental immunity in any way.,

X. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either party at any time for failure of another party to comply
with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; by Bannock County with fifteen (15} days' prior written notice to other
parties; or upon mutual written agreement by all parties.

Y. Appropriations Clause. Bannock County's obligations under this Application and Agreement are conditioned upon
the availability of Funds which are appropriated or allocated for such obligations. If funds are not allocated and available
for the continuance of said obligations, the contract may be terminated by the County at the end of the period for which
funds are available. No penalty shall accrue to the County in the event this provision is exercised, and the County shall not
be obligated or liable for any future payments due or for any damages as a result of termination under this provision.

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No. 2021-90



35 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Z. Alteration or Additions. Without the written consent of the County, or unless otherwise allowed by this
Agreement, the Applicant shall not make any improvements to or alterations of the premises. Any alterations or
improvemenits to the premises made by the Applicant shall become part of the realty and the property of the County,

Date

Applicant

Print Name

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No. 2021-90



36 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

ADDITIONAL EVENT INFORMATION

EVENT NAME:BCRA

DATE: _4/14, 4/28,5/8 5/22, 6/5, 6/19, 7/17, 7/31, 8/7, 8/21,9/15, 9/29, 10/6, & 10/20.

TIME OF EVENT: 5 pm —9 pm

AREA: Indoor Arena & Arena 1

ADDITIONAL EVENT DETAILS:

SPECIAL SET UP INSTRUCTIONS:

NOTES/DRAWINGS:

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No., 2021-80



37 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY ‘COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025
EVENT CENTER, WELLNESS COMPLEX, RV PARK
Area Description Cost Unit Quantity Total
Half Day FuI'I Déy
Pavili 1-4 (1 4 Tables &
wer, | Pavilions 1-4 {include 4 Tables $50 $100 | Per Pavilion
Electricity)
B t
WELL aslfetball Court (2 Courts §50 $100 Per Court
Available}
Volleyball Courts (4 Court
wer, | Yollevball Courts (4 Courts $50 $100 Per Court
Available)
WELL Multi-Use Fields (6 Fields Available) S150 5300 Per Field
WELL Championship Field 5175 $350 Per Field
BCEC | Multi-Use Soccer Fields (6 Available) | 5150 $300 | PerField
Indoor Arena (Seats 500)
60
BCEC Event/Individual > Per Hour
* Oth ise R Work
Indoor Arena Riding Passes Open Except For When Otherwise Reserved (Arena Worked
Once Per Day) *
Family of 4 Including Parents and
6 Month Indocr Arena Family Pass
BCEC onthin Y 5120 Children 17 and Younger-Renewed
(Nov-Apr)
Annually
6 Month Indoor A Individual
BCEC © ndoor Arena individua 590 Renewed Annually
Pass (Nov-Apr)
PerU
BCEC Indoor Arena Lights $25/Hour er sage
Hour
BCEC Arena 1 5150 S300 Half/Full Day
BCEC Arena 2 5100 $200 Half/Full Day
BCEC Arena 3 S75 $150 Half/Full Day

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S. No. 2021-90




38 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Per

BCEC Arena 1 or 2 Lights $25/Hour Arena/Per
Hour
Ful
BCEC Building B (Concrete Floor/Heated) $25 5250 HO;;/V ull
BCEC Tack/Hay Room $20 Per Day
BCEC Horse Stalls 520 Per Day
BCEC Horse Stall w/Run 530 Per Day
BCEC Stall Bedding {Sawdust) 510 Per Bag
BCEC | Walker Pad $15 Per Day
Cattle Panel (Setup Labor Additional Per
BCEC 5} 85 Panel/Per
Day

Full Hookups (Water, Electriéity,

\ 45 PerD
R Sewer) > eroay
RV Partia_l Hookups {Water & 835 Per Day

Electricity)
RV Dry Camping §25 Per Day

Additional Labor i;er.Pers...o.r; F.’er. N
Labor Hour / $25 Per Hour

Wa’cer Truck W/Operafor Per Hour

EQUIP | PA Systems $10 Per Hour
Operator w/Equipment (Tractor,

EQUIP 75 PerH

au Backhoe, Skid Steer) > ernour
0 tor w/Motor Grader {Special

equip | Operator w/ (Sp $100 Per Hour
Circumstances)

EQUIP Tractor, No Operator 550 Per Hour

VENDOR endt.)r Adm!ssmn Fee (Inspection $200 4300 er Day Non-Food/Per

Permit, Admin) Day

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.5. No. 2021-90



39

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING

FEBRUARY 27, 2025

ELECTRIC g;‘;‘;?:t:;d Kit (If Needled for $50 Per Kit
T ..Ar'rl;.phithe;t.ér 60)(2“5.)(“30 (9,060.céﬁ.a.city) —
ey : _ . vl ITEMS TO BE NEGOTIATED BY CONTACT ONLY
~ BCEC Upper Arena & Grandstands (Seats 3 500)
BCEC Race Track
BCEC Elk Stage & Grass Area
BCEC Upper Office Spaces (3 Available)
BCEC Livestock Holding Pens

FY22 Fees Adopted by R.S, No. 2021-90




40 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING
BCRA
T — 14 Days x 4 Hours = 56 Hours 5:00

p.m. - 9:00 p.m. 56 Hours x $60 = $3360.00

Tractor Rental Fee $100 14 Days x $100 = $1400.00
Total Fees $4,760.00
14 Days x Half Days = 14 5:00

Arena 1 p.m. - 9:00 p.m. 14 Half Days x $150.00 = $2100.00

Tractor Rental Fee $100 14 Days x $100 = $1400.00
Total Fees $3,500.00
Total Fees $8,260.00
Half price fee waiver requested $4,130.00
Total to pay $4,130.00 |

FEBRUARY 27, 2025



41 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS Erxie Moser — Jerr Hovan  Jony Crowpen
tray B Center St Pocatello, 1D 8 ; )
Phone: (208) 230-7210 ¢ Fax: (208)

( 1 1 Coommm L
) Ist District 2nd District frd District

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on
Tuesday at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, 624
E. Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho, or as noticed 48 hours prior  to
the meeting ___at ___https:/iwww.bannockcounty.us/commissioners/.  Agenda times are
subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special
meetings should contact the Commissioner's Office at 208-236-7210), three to five working days
before the meeting,

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by
NOON on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:

Buddy Romriell / Road and Bridge

Item to be considered/background:
Updated sales agreement price on new Kenworth T880.

How much time will be needed? Meeeting date requested:
5 minutes 2127125

Does this item involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award
acceptance?

YES NO [:|

Have all supporting documents been included with this form?
YES NO [’_‘l
List of attendees:

Buddy Romiriell, Kiel Burmester

Please include any supporting documents with your Agenda Session Request Form.

Commissioner Office Only:

Date:i!iqll‘?) Time:

2 SRR T § e e B IS Ak o e S SR



42 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

POCATELLO ID 83205
P:(208) 233-9591 | F:(208) 233-9641

INVOICE Invoice it: DE-04089
s Kenworth Sales Company, Inc. Invoice Date:
aimin ; ’ e
m KEMWB ﬂr!ﬂ 2555 Garrett Way Invoice Cash
e | [ Pocatello, ID 83201-6126 Department: NewTrucks
e 5@& ES Salesperson: Logan Carr
kenworthsalesco.com PO #
' T ™
Bill To: 16030 Ship To:
BANNOCK COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT BANNOCK COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
5500 S 5TH 5500 S 5TH

POCATELLO, ID 83205 /ﬂrc PTou s Zidieiee
06&‘. < TAQ 0/[5409.1{19,

Sourcewell Contract # 060920-KTC

\_ A Rice. D,
Stocld: ST129887 VIN:INKZLPOX0SJ 129887 2025 Kenworth T880 Price: $181,549.50
Viking Body-UpFits
FET $354.00 Tire Credit $354.00

Per Unit: $300,149.50

Total Price $300,149.50

Documentation Fee $200.00

Total $300,349.50

NEW VEHICLE SALE - The sold warranty applying to the Vehicle(s) are those offered by the manufacturer.

BANNOCK COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

Customer

/.7‘;2/& 22 /25

Customer Signature

Date sl f,Defﬂar Sigrature
o

Page | of 1



43 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025
INVOICE Invoice £ DE-04089
= Kenworth Sales Company, Inc. Invoice Date:
] — ; :
I'm 1 ﬁE Nweﬁ E%.ﬁ Eﬂ 2655 Garrett Way RloE Cash
| 1 - Pocatello, 1D 83201-6126 Department: NewTrucks
%ﬁl&s Salesperson: Logan Carr
kenworthsalesco.com PO#:
' ' w
8ill To: 16030 Ship To:
BANNOCK COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT BANNOCK COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
5500 S 5TH 5500 S 5TH
POCATELLO ID 83205 POCATELLO, ID 83205
P:(208) 233-9591 | F:(208) 233-9641
N AN\ e
Stock#: SJ129887 VIN: INKZLPOX0SJ129887 2025 Kenworth T880 Price: $181,549.50
Viking Body-UpFits $105,600.00
FET $354.00 Tire Credit $354.00
’ Per Unit: $287,149.50
Total Price $287,149.50
Documentation Fee $200.00
Total $287,349.50

Sourcewell Contract # 060920-KTC

NEW VEHICLE SALE - The sold warranty applying to the Vehicle(s) are those offered by the manufacturer.

BANNOCK COUNTY HIGHWAY-DERARTMENT / p

Customer !
2|21\2e ‘ R o7, J{/QZS

Customer Signature :Se(:{: H—m}ﬂ[ﬁ‘ C,&\rvwr-f;}D.%\t? /Déﬁ‘!eréfﬁmmre 7

Page | of' |



44 . ISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Basnock County COMMISSIONERS

Gag B Center, Pocatello, 1D |

Exnie Moser  Jerr Houcn  Ken BuLLock
Commissione C.on 1] Coomm

Ist District Dl istrict Srd District

Phone: | s Fax:

WORK SESSION REQUEST FORM

Work Sessions are held on Thursdays at 9:15 a.m., unless otherwise noticed.
Email this completed form and any supporting documents to
agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by noon on Monday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:

Matthew K. Phillips / Human Resources

Concern/issue/question:

Challenges with managing work comp can include: complexity, employees seeking
care at non-network providers, avoiding reporting or seeking care when prudent,
seeking clinic care when first aid would suffice, completing forms timely, returning to
work within 5 days to avoid wage loss claims and night/weekend/remote support.
Suggested solution?

Request approval to begin implementation of free, sifcare 24/7 Nurse Triage employee
injury reporting service in conjunction with State Insurance Fund (work comp
insurance) along with increasing first aid supplies, updating HR incident reporting SOP,
and training managers & employees with a goal of an April 2025 implementation.
Supervisors would call-in to 24/7 injury phone line, then employee would receive care
& clinic directions from a nurse on the phone, and most forms completed by sifcare.

How much time will be needed for this issue? What meeting date is requested?

5-10 minutes 2/27/25

List of attendees:

Matthew K. Phillips, HR and Risk Management Director

Please include any supporting documents with your Work Session Request Form.

P S T T T O S R B U AT R b ST el T
Commmsmner Office Only:
|

E, Date: 2-L?-"1 \’)\5Tlme

ShE e a Y Y T TN T TR TR VXIS =5 1t




DARD OF BANNOG G - MEET FEBRUARY 27, 2025

24/7 Nurse Triage Call Service
for Non-Urgent Workplace Injuries

Always call 911 for emergencies or life-threatening injuries

Why use SIFCare for non-urgent workplace injuries?

* Reduced Claims — our nurses can advise and help resolve many
issues without a trip to the doctor

* Reduced Downtime — fewer visits to medical facilities

* 24/7 Availability — nurses are available 24/7 including overnight

of Idaho callers were

and holidays
able to return to work
without needing * Multiple Languages — Translators for over 200 languages including
medical care Spanish

* Begins the FROI Process — Information gathered will be submitted
to you and SIF to begin the First Report of Injury (FROI) process

Frequently Asked Questions Ready to get started?

Who should place the call? Call SIF’s Claims team (208) 332-2167
The supervisor should make the call. Once

i . . A -~ Have the following information ready:
initiated, the nurse will speak with the injured

worker privately. Ensure the injured worker has a * SIFCare contact for your organization
quiet, private space to discuss medical information. o Including name, phone, email
What information will the nurse need? * Preferred Provider for each business

2 5 g location
* The business’s name and location

o This information is optional, talk with

° inj : d job inf i
The injured worker’s name and job information our team if you don’t have a preferred

* Details about the cause and nature of the injury provider
What if symptoms get worse? ¢ Don’t have this information?
You may call SIFCare back or have the injured Contact us, we can help!

worker visit a medical facility, even if the nurse
recommends on-site care.

| IDAHO
. WORKERS'
Local. Easy. Reliable. « COMPENSATION

© 2024 State Insurance Fund. All Rights Reserved. SIFCare, powered by Medcor



46 BOARD OF BANNO 2] v SSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS

Gi24 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 83201
Phone: (208) 256-7210 * Fax: (208) 233-7365

Ernie Moser ~ JerF Houcn  Ken BuLpock
Commissioner Commuissioner Commissiones

Ist District 2nd District I3rd District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Cormmissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should cantact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Lacy Parker

Department:
Courts

Requestor Email:
jdye@idcourts.gov

Item(s) to be considered:

Per the attached Independent Contractor Agreement, Avertest is scheduled to vacate the Lander
building and commence drug testing services at a new location on March 1, 2025. However, on
February 19, Avertest notified us of construction delays at the new site.

After reviewing the situation with Commissioner Moser, Iinquired whether Avertest would be willing
to compensate the county for continued use of the facility in March. On February 24, they informed
Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:

02/27/2025 5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?

Agreement
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:
03/01/2025 09/30/2025

List of additional attendees:



47 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Per the attached Independent Contractor Agreement, Avertest is scheduled to vacate
the Lander building and commence drug testing services at a new location on March 1,
2025. However, on February 19, Avertest notified us of construction delays at the new
site and requested an extension until April 1, 2025.

After reviewing the situation with Commissioner Moser, | inquired whether Avertest
would be willing to compensate the county for continued use of the facility in March.
On February 24, they informed us that they would not be able to provide
compensation.

Given the importance of uninterrupted drug testing services for Treatment Court
participants, we respectfully request that the commission consider granting an
extension for Avertest’s use of the facility until April 1, 2025.



48

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

“-):'-%':-{’I
\5 9/\ Independent Contactor Agreement
’/\__ !‘&\\\‘
Ly’ Procurement Contract Number 2023.015

Project Name: Drug Testing Services

Contractor: Avertest, LLC

Amendment: #1

This Contract Amendment is entered into by Bannock County, a political subdivision of the
State of Idaho, herein "COUNTY" and _Avertest, LLC d/b/a Averhealth herein "PROVIDER".
The effective date of the original contract is October 1, 2023,

THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. PAYMENT: Effective March 1, 2025 the COUNTY agrees to pay PROVIDER $16.00 per
base panel drug test for their services rendered under this Agreement within forty-five (45) days
from the receipt of complete invoice. The parties agree that PROVIDER will invoice COUNTY for
payment under this Agreement for services rendered herein.

2. RIGHT OF CONTROL: On March 1, 2025 PROVIDER agrees to maintain and operate
a Client Care Center (PCC) for specimen collections located in a PROVIDER-maintained space.
Space will be mutually agreed upon prior to the beginning of testing services. PROVIDER agrees
that their other contracts or services shall not interfere with the performance of their services
under this Agreement,

PROVIDER agrees to operate the PCC for five (5) consecutive hours on weekdays and four
(4) consecutive hours on random weekends/holidays per the random selection process. The PCC
will be closed if random testing is not scheduled. PROVIDED will staff the PCC with personnel
that are vetted via a criminal background check and drug test. PROVIDED will train personnel on
how to collect required specimens and provide instruction regarding confidentiality of alcohol and
drug testing information.

3. EFFECTIVE DATE: Contract amendment for said services rendered from date contract
is fully executed through September 30, 2025. Agreement will automatically renew for an
additional one-year term unless notice is provided by either party ninety (90) days prior to
September 30" of the given agreement year.

THIS AGREEMENT is an amendment of the original contract between PROVIDER and
COUNTY.

WHEREAS, the COUNTY desires to amend the origina! contract and;
WHEREAS, the PROVIDER has agreed to amend the original contract; and
The parties hereby agree that all other provisions of the original contract, with the exception

of the amendments as provided herein, shall remain in force during the period covered by this
Agreement.

DATED this 1t day of Do, ayw , 2025,

Page | 1of 2



49

COUNTY:

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

I%f—

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS - MEETING FEBRUARY 27, 2025

Independent Contactor Agreement
Procurement Contract Number 2023.015

PROVIDER:

Avertest, LLC d/b/a Averhealth

Ca Ernie Moser, Chairman

By DUN%}N?' Qtﬂ’@’w
Dominique Delagnes

lts_Chief Executive Officer

Jeff Hough, Commlssmner

% M R

Ken Bullock, Commissioner

ATTEST
AR

Clerk of Bannock County

Page | 2 0f 2

(Title or Office)

WITNESS:

_ /¥ g
f)/lfztv‘(lf\?'jf

(Signature of Witness or Notary Public)




	Agenda
	Requesting leave without pay for an employee with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session (action item)
	Discussion about Salary Rate Approval Forms with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session (action item)
	Follow up discussion pertaining to Idaho Power’s property judgment and recommendation on moving forward with possible Executive Session under Idaho Code §74-206(1)(f) with potential action following adjournment of Executive Session (action item)
	Request for a fee waiver for a permit for a 40 ft. container that is on his property (action item)
	Seeking to discuss potential surveying of RPRICPI000302 (action item)
	Regarding approval of and signature on contract for Family Fun Day with Idaho State Journal (action item)
	Regarding approval of and signature on contract for Yoga at the Port with Portneuf Health Trust (action item)
	Regarding approval of and signature on contract with contract requesting fee waiver for the BCRA rodeo events (action items)
	Signature on an updated Sales Agreement with Kenworth (action items)
	Discuss implementation of free, nurse triage employee injury reporting in conjunction with the State Insurance Fund (action item)
	Discuss a potential change with AverHealth vacating the Lander Building by March 1, 2025 (action item)



